




AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

1

December 13, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Short Form Final Plat, two (2) single family lots on 0.29 acres 
more or less being portions of Lot 3 & all of lots 4 and 5, Block 24, Town of Manor, locally known as 702 N. Burnet 
Street.

This item has not been approved by our engineers.  
 
The property owner wishes to turn their 3 north-south facing lots into 2 east-west facing lots and deed a small 
strip of the back of one of the lots to their neighbor.

Plat

It is City staff's recommendation to deny as submitted.





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

2

December 13, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for the Village at Manor Commons Phase 1, 
ninety-three (93) single family lots on 19.29 acres more or less, located near FM 973 and Old Hwy 20.

This item has not been approved by our engineers.  
 
This is the first phase of the single residential for the Village at Manor Commons. It will connect to first phase of 
Manor Commons SE Commercial; Skimmer Run to the extended Ring Road.

Plat

It is City staff's recommendation to deny as submitted.







AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

December 13, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowglen Section 19B, fifty (50) single family 
lots on 9.15 acres more or less, located near Shadowglen Trace and Stonebridge Meadow Drive.

This item has not been approved by our engineers.  
 

Plat

It is City staff's recommendation to deny as submitted.







AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

December 13, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Preliminary Plan for Stonewater North Phases 1-3, three 
hundred seventy nine (379) single family lots on 69.83 acres more or less, located near FM 973 and Johnson Road.

This item has not been approved by our engineers.  
 
The 4 addendum to the development agreement was recommended for approval by the PZ on Nov. 8 and 
approved by the City Council on Nov. 8th. The lots are 40' but the street widths are current Manor standard of 50' 
ROW with 31' of pavement.

Plat

It is City staff's recommendation to deny as submitted.









 
 

JULIE LEONARD, PLACE 1 
DEJA HILL, PLACE 2 

RAUL HERNANDEZ, VICE-CHAIR, PLACE 3 
CHARLES RUSSELL JR., PLACE 4 

 LIAN STUTSMAN, PLACE 5  
KEITH MILLER, PLACE 6 

BILL MYERS, CHAIRPERSON, PLACE 7 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2017 6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 105 E. EGGLESTON ST. 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS: 
 PRESENT:    ABSENT: 
 Place 1: Julie Leonard   Place 3: Raul Hernandez, Vice-Chair 
 Place 2: Deja Hill   Place 4: Charles Russell 
 Place 5: Lian Stutsman 
 Place 6: Keith Miller 
 Place 7: Bill Myers, Chairperson  
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT: 
 Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator 
 
CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER   

Chairperson Myers announced a quorum and called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM 

PRESENTATIONS  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Commission.  To address the Planning Commission please register on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes 
prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION DURING PUBLIC 
COMMENTS. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following items will be denied as submitted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless requested by a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately. 

 

 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the October 11, 2017 Planning and 
Zoning Commission meeting minutes. 

Motion to approve the October 11, 2017 Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes 
by Commissioner Leonard, Seconded by Commissioner Miller. 5 – 0 to approve. 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a concept plan for Stonewater North 
Subdivision, approximately three hundred seventy-one (371) single family lots on 
68.96 acres more or less, located near FM 973 N and Johnson Road, and the Fourth 
Amendment to the Development Agreement for the Stonewater Subdivision. Owner: 
Continental Homes of Texas. Applicant: Continental Homes of Texas. 

Motion to recommend approval at the November 8th Special City Council meeting by 
Commissioner Miller, Seconded by Commissioner Stutsman. 4 – 1 to recommend 
approval. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

At the request of Planning Coordinator Scott Dunlop item 3 was presented after 
agenda item 6. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

 
4.   Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowview Section 3, 

three (3) commercial lots on 16 acres more or less, located near Gregg Manor Road 
and Hill Lane. Owner: Cottonwood Holdings LTD. Applicant: Kimley-Horn and 
Associates 

 
       Motion to conditionally approve the Shadowview Section 3 Final Plat on the            
        Conditions Precedent described in the Agreement Letter dated August 16, 2017 by    
        Commissioner Stutsman, Seconded by Commissioner Leonard. 5 – 0 to conditionally     
       approve.      
 

 
Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowglen Section 
9, fifty-five (55) single family lots on 13 acres more or less, located near Shadowglen 
Blvd. and Shadowglen Trace. Owner: SG Land Holdings. Applicant: AECOM 

Motion to approve by Chairperson Myers, Seconded by Chairperson Miller. 5 – 0 to 
approve. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a rezoning application for 3 lots, 
totaling 22.7 acres more or less, Lot 1 Block A KST/Voelker Tract Resub of Lot 2 Block 
A and Abstract 315 Survey 63 Gates G, locally known as 14215 Suncrest Road, from 
Interim Agricultural (A) district zoning to Light Industrial (IN-1) district zoning. 

Motion to recommend approval at the November 15th City Council meeting by 
Commissioner Stutsman, Seconded by Commissioner Miller. 5 – 0 to recommend 
approval. 

 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

3.   Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a recommendation to the City Council 
regarding the terms of a development agreement with U-Pull-It Auto Parts. 

 
Owner Gary Johnson went over the proposal and UPI business practices.  

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

Ammad Saleem went through the presentation detailing the business model, 
customer safety, and EPA standards. 

Commissioner Leonard asked what the base material will consist of for the stored 
vehicles. 

Ammad said the base would be flex base.  

Commissioner Miller asked what happened to the other 8 facilities Gary had 
mentioned owning.  

Gary said he sold them to steel recycling entities.  

Commissioner Miller asked how high fencing would be and the base materials on 
the site. 

Developer’s engineer Travis Robinson said the sales and customer parking areas 
would be paved, the stored vehicle area would be compacted limestone, and fencing 
would be 9’ tall.  

Commissioner Miller asked how many buildings were proposed and the amount of 
landscaping. 

Travis said there will 3 buildings, 2 existing and a new metal building and the site 
would follow current landscaping standards. 

Commissioner Leonard asked if there would be car repair on the property 

Gary replied no customer repairs, only minor repair by UPI employees on cars for 
sale. 

Commissioner Stutsman asked what types of jobs would be available. 

Gary said there would be sales reps, mechanics, and processing jobs. 

Commissioner Leonard asked how the recycling process worked. 

Gary said the cars are prepared, sold to companies by weight, then taken to the 
company’s facility for processing. 

Chairperson Myers asked if the cars are crushed on site. 

Gary said the cars are crushed/pressed on site then hauled to the facility for more 
processing and this happens 4 days per month usually. 

Commissioner Miller asked how many trucks come per month. 

Gary said about 20 trucks per month as well as 2 small tow trucks that collect cars 
from the area. 

Commissioner Miller asked how the site is accessed. 

Travis said the seller retains 5 acres of the site so an access road down the middle 
will serve both properties. 

Commissioner Miller asked how often the cars are crushed. 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

Gary said it was once a month for 4 days. 

Commissioner Miller asked if the processing is noisy.  

Gary said the crushing will only occur between 8 AM and 5 PM and be within the 
allowable decibel range set in the agreement and there are no housed nearby. 

Chairperson Myers asked if the crusher was mobile. 

Gary replied it was a mobile crusher. 

 

Chairperson Myers adjourned the regular session of the Manor Planning and Zoning 
Commission into Executive Session at 6:44 p.m. Wednesday, November 8, 2017, in 
accordance with the requirements of the Opens Meeting Law. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Planning and Zoning Commission entered into Executive Session pursuant to the 
provisions of Chapter 551.071 Consultation with Attorney at 6:44 p.m. on 
Wednesday, November 8, 2017 City Council Conference Room of the Manor City 
Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 

The Executive Session was adjourned at 7:07 p.m. on Wednesday, November 8, 
2017. 

OPEN SESSION 

The Planning and Zoning Commission reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the 
provisions of Chapter 551 Texas Government Code at 7:07 p.m., Wednesday, 
November 8, 2017, in the Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall. 

Motion by Commissioner Stutsman to recommend approval of the U-Pull-It 
Development Agreement terms at the November 15th City Council Meeting, 
Seconded by Commissioner Miller. 4 – 1 to recommend approval. 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn by Commissioner Hill, Seconded by Commissioner Miller. 5 – 0 to adjourn at 7:10  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Manor 
reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of 
the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code for the following purposes:  
 
§551.071 Consultation with Attorney  
§551.072 Deliberations regarding Real Property  
§551.073 Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations  
§551.074 Personnel Matters  
§551.076 Deliberations regarding Security Devices  
§551.087 Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations 
 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
November 8, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Bill Myers 
Chairperson 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the 
council chambers are wheelchair accessible and special marked parking is available. Persons with disabilities who 
plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance are requested to contact the City Secretary at 512-272-
5555. Provide a 48-hour notice when feasible.  



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

December 13, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on request to remove and mitigate five (5) significant trees at 128 
caliper inches total in the proposed Manor Heights Phase 1 and 2 subdivision and replaced with 256 caliper inches 
total. 

As part of the preliminary plan approval process there are significant trees (8" or greater) in the proposed 
development area. The applicant has proposed to remove the significant trees, five of which are 18" or greater 
which required Commission approval, and replace them at the 1:2 rate set in our Ordinance. There is a total of 128 
caliper inches proposed to be removed and 256 caliper inches proposed to be added as homes are constructed. 

Summary Letter 
Tree survey

It is City staff's recommendation to approve the request to remove and mitigate five (5) significant trees at 128 
caliper inches total in the proposed Manor Heights Phase 1 and 2 subdivision and replaced with 256 caliper inches 
total. 



kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771

November 13, 2017

City of Manor
Planning and Development Review Dept.
105 E. Eggleston Street
Manor, TX 78653

RE:  Summary Letter – “Significant Tree” Removal
Manor Heights Preliminary Plan (2017-P-1061)
City of Manor, Texas

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this Summary Letter for the above referenced project. This letter is in response to a
Preliminary Plan comment received on 10/17/2017 from Jay Engineering Company.

The Manor Heights Preliminary Plan proposes and request the removal of and mitigation for five (5)
“significant trees”, as follows:

· 24” Mesquite Tree #10006 (Tag #703)
· 22” Mesquite Tree #10010 (Tag #706)
· 25” Mesquite Tree #10011 (Tag #707)
· 18” Mesquite Tree #10023 (Tag #719)
· 21” Mesquite Tree #10025 (Tag #721)
· 18” Mesquite Tree #10085 (Tag # 760) (only tree not pictured in attached tree pictures)

To construct the future Manor Heights Phase 1- Section 1&2 Subdivision, the trees must be removed
and mitigated for.  In the City of Manor code, the removal of Significant Trees require mitigation at a
2:1 ratio, as well as commission approval. Mitigation will be provided at time of builder delivery.
Pictures of Trees proposed to be removed have also been included as a separate attachment.

Please contact me at 512-782-0587 if additional information is required.

Yours very truly,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Brett Burke
Project Manager





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

7

December 13, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for LDG Commons at Manor Village, one (1) 
multi-family lot on 12 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 and FM 973.

This lot has been approved by our engineers.

Plat 
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letter

It is City staff's recommendation to approve the Final Plat for LDG Commons at Manor Village, one (1) multi-family 
lot on 12 acres more or less, located near US Hwy 290 and FM 973.



GREENBERRY GATES

SURVEY NO. 63

ABSTRACT NO. 315
APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF ZONE "A"
(DOTTED AREA-SEE NOTE)

[A]

[B]

[C]

CALLED 10.000 ACRES
ODEEN HIBBS

DOC. NO. 2002010174
O.P.R.T.C.T.

REMAINDER OF CALLED 104.61 ACRES
GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT GREENBURY, L.P.

DOC. NO. 2005237215
O.P.R.T.C.T.

CALLED 19.335 ACRES
MARGARITO J. RIVERA, JR.
AND WIFE JANIE R. RIVERA

VOL. 10819, PG. 27
R.P.R.T.C.T.

CALLED 29.335 ACRES
RICHARD RODRIGUEZ

AND WIFE MARY L. RODRIGUEZ
VOL. 10819, PG. 32

R.P.R.T.C.T.
[B]

REMAINDER OF CALLED 3.62 ACRES
GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT 973, L.P.

DOC. NO. 2006207224
O.P.R.T.C.T.

[A]
REMAINDER OF CALLED 2.50 ACRES
GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT 973, L.P.

DOC. NO. 2005187926
O.P.R.T.C.T.

[C]
CALLED 3.017 ACRES

GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT 973, L.P.
DOC. NO. 2009176562

O.P.R.T.C.T.

LOT 9

REMAINDER OF CALLED 39.15 ACRES
GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT 973, L.P.

DOC. NO. 2005187773
O.P.R.T.C.T.

U
.S

. 
H

IG
H

W
A
Y
 2

9
0

(R
.O

.W
. 
W

ID
TH

 V
A
R

IE
S

)

CITY OF MANOR
LIMITS

LDG COMMONS AT
MANOR VILLAGE

City of Manor, Travis
County, Texas

PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709

WWW.4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPLS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company



PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709

WWW.4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPLS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

LDG COMMONS AT
MANOR VILLAGE

City of Manor, Travis
County, Texas



Date: Monday, September 25, 2017

Brittany Lankford
Big Red Dog, Inc.
2021 East 5th Street, Suite 200
Austin TX 
brittany.lankford@bigreddog.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1076-FP
Job Address: 12219 East US HWY 290, Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Brittany Lankford,

The first submittal of the LDG Commons at Manor Village (Final Plat) submitted by Big Red Dog, Inc. and received on 
September 07, 2017, have been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  As previously discussed the plat name is close to an existing plat name.  The proposed name can be changed 
to LDG Commons at Manor Village.

1.  Section 24(c)(1)(i) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that the proposed name of the subdivision shall not 
have a name similar to the name of any other subdivision located within the City or within the ETJ.  This item has 
been previously discussed.  The new name of the plat will be LDG Commons at Manor Village.

2.  Section 24(c)(1)(iv) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that propose uses of the lots be shown on the final 
plat.

3.  The Planning and Zoning Chairperson is William Myers.

4.  The City Secretary is Lluvia Tijerina.

5.  The floodplain note in the Engineer's Certification does not match the floodplain note listed on Sheet 1.

6.  The County Clerk certification has typos that need to be corrected.

7.  The adjacent owner property lines should be clearly shown and be extended to the boundaries of the lots.

8.  The construction plans show a 25' water and wastewater easement as well as a 7'x20' Water Vault Easement 
but those are not shown on the plat.  Section 24(c)(4)(vii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that 
descriptions of all required easements within the subdivision, intersecting, or contiguous with its boundaries are 
required to be shown on the final plat.

9.  Section 24(d)(2)(v) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that certification from all applicable taxing 
authorities that all taxes due on the property have been paid.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

10.  The City requires the following note on Final Plats:  This subdivision is subject to all general notes and 
restrictions appearing on the plat of__________, Lot(s)__________, recorded at Cabinet____, Slide _____ of Plat 
Records of _______ County, Texas.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

9/25/2017 2:08:53 PM
LDG Commons at Manor Village
2017-P-1076-FP
Page 2



P:\00605\Metes & Bounds & Certifications\00605_plat comment narrative.docx          Page 1 of 1 
 

 
PO Box 90876 

Austin, TX  78709 
(512) 537-2384 

jward@4wardls.com 
www.4wardls.com 

 

10/16/17 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
This narrative is a response to the plat comments for the LDG Commons at Manor Village (Final Plat) submitted 
by Pauline Gray, P.E., Jay Engineering Company, dated September 25, 2017, to Big Red Dog, Inc. 
 

1) The name has been changed 
2) The proposed use of the lot has been added. 
3) The P&Z chairperson has been updated. 
4) The City Secretary has been updated. 
5) The floodplain notes now match on sheets 1 and 2. 
6) The Clerk certification has been revised. 
7) The property lines are shown. 
8) The easements will be dedicated by separate instrument. 
9) The certification will be supplied by the engineer with the next update. 
10) Does not apply 

 
 

 
 
_____________________________________                                                                           
Steven M. Duarte, RPLS #5940                     
4Ward Land Surveying, LLC 

http://www.4wardls.com/


 
     JAY   ENGINEERING   COMPANY,   INC. 
      P.O. Box 1220     (512) 259-3882   
     Leander, TX 78646       Fax 259-8016       

 
November 17, 2017 
 
 
Brittany Lankford 
Big Red Dog, Inc. 
2021 East 5th Street, Suite 200 
Austin, TX 78702 
 
 
Re: Permit Number 2017-P-1076-FP 
 LDG Commons at Manor Village  
 City of Manor 
 
 
Dear Ms. Lankford: 
 
Our office has conducted a review of the revised final plat for the above-referenced project, received by 
our office on October 26, 2017, for conformance with the City of Manor Zoning Ordinance 185.  The Plat 
appears to be in general compliance with City Ordinance requirements and we therefore take no 
exception to their approval as presented. 
 
ALL REQUIRED EASEMENTS need to be recorded and in place prior to issuance of the Certificate of 
Occupancy.    Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and 
calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance.  Please call if 
you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
If you should have any questions, or need additional information, please let us know.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Pauline M. Gray, P.E. 
 
PMG/s 
 
 
 
 
Copy: Scott Dunlop, City of Manor 
  
 
PN 100-757-10 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

8

December 13, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a rezoning application for Lot 2, Manor Storage Plat, three (3) 
acres more or less from Interim Agricultural (A) to Medium Commercial (C-2).

This is for the proposed HT Fitness. It is the 3 acres in front of Cubesmart. The property was recently annexed.

Letter of Intent. 
Plat

It is City staff's recommendation to recommend approval on a rezoning application for Lot 2, Manor Storage Plat, 
three (3) acres more or less from Interim Agricultural (A) to Medium Commercial (C-2).



 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 
 
October 31, 2017 
 
LETTER OF INTENT FOR ZONING 3.00 ACRE SITE 
 
 
RE: 
 
HT FITNESS 
12421 E. US HWY 290 
MANOR, TX 78653 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 

 
Introduction 
 
The project site consists of an approximate 3.00 acres gross site area recently annexed into the 
City of Manor in Travis County and is currently zoned interim agricultural.  The site is currently 
undeveloped. 
  
The planned improvements consist of a new, approximately 15,000 square feet building with 
9,500 sf for use as a gymnasium and 4,500 sf for use as retail.  The site is currently undeveloped.  
The project is to begin as soon as possible (upon project approval) and is to be completed within 
12 months (after site plan approval).  
 
Existing and Proposed Zoning Districts 
Because of the recent annexation, the site currently has an interim zoning of agricultural.  The 
owner is requesting that the site be zoned C-2, Medium Commerical. The proposed gymnasium 
and retail facility is compatible with the C-2 zoning requirements.  The site is on the frontage of 
US HWY 290 and an existing storage facility is on a neighboring property. 
 
 
GIL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

 
 
Victor M. Gil, P.E., R.P.L.S. 
Gil Engineering Associates, Inc. 

506 E. BRAKER LN. 
AUSTIN,  TX  78753 

  
512.835.4203 P 
512.835.4407 F 

Texas Registered Engineering Firm  F-1186 
Texas Registered Surveying Firm 10022600 

  
WWW.GILENGINEERING.COM 



C102

AutoCAD SHX Text
Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-1186

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANOR H.T. FITNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-20-2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT SHEET



 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

9

December 13, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action a Final Plat for Lagos Phase 1, one hundred twenty-three (123) 
single family lots on 48.51 acres more or less, located near FM 973 and Brenham Street.

This plat has been approved by our engineers.

Plat 
Engineer Comments 
Approval Letter

It is City staff's recommendation to approve a Final Plat for Lagos Phase 1, one hundred twenty-three (123) single 
family lots on 48.51 acres more or less, located near FM 973 and Brenham Street.



L=

31
.16

'

N: 10095896.45

F.
M

. 9
73

(1
00

' R
.O

.W
.)

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E

SU
RV

EY
LI

NE

CALVIN BARKER
 SURVEY NO. 38,

ABSTRACT NO. 58

JAMES MANOR
 SURVEY NO. 40,

ABSTRACT NO. 546

P.O.B.

REMAINDER OF THE 675.6978 ACRES TRACT
706 INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP LTD

DOC.#2005114143
O.P.R.T.C.T.

LOT 44 - LANDSCAPE LOT
0.025 ACRE (1,105 SQ. FT.)

21

23

24

25

26
27

28
29

33

34

36

BLOCK A

38

37

40

17

16

15

14

13

26

22

21

7

BLOCK A

22

32
30

31
35

39

41

42

43

18

12

11

10

9

8

7

29

28

27

25

24

23

20

19

118

6

5BLOCK A

BLOCK D

BLOCK C

S78°59'13"E 210.02'

S
10

°1
6'

58
"W

48
8.

82
'

N
10

°1
6'

58
"E

66
9.

87
'

N79°02'12"W 412.53'
S79°02'12"E 414.83'

27
7.

14
'

27
4.

66
'

S
10

°1
6'

58
"W

67
8.

03
'

C8 C9
C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15C
16

C17

C31

C32

C35

C36

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

29
.3

0'

10
.6

4'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 56.50'
95.39'

41
.0

5'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
47

.7
7'

N78°59'13"W 477.74'

S78°59'13"E 477.84'

C37

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

44
.8

7'

105.20'

104.82'

45
.1

3'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

42
.1

4'
50

.0
0' 99.40'

60.00'
53.48'

53.48'
53.48'

95.00'

S
10

°1
6'

58
"W

61
.2

1'

58
.7

9'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
119.89'

S79°43'02"E
120.49'

S79°43'02"E
121.08'

S79°43'02"E
121.67'

S79°43'02"E
122.27'

S79°43'02"E
122.86'

S79°43'02"E
123.46'

S79°43'02"E
114.32'

S79°43'02"E
114.91'S

10
°5

7 '
48

"W
12

0.
00

'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

12
0.

00
'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

12
0.

00
'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

12
0.

00
'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

12
0.

00
'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

12
0.

00
'

N
10

°5
7'

49
"E

11
1.

40
'

S27°31'41"E

157.75'

S63°14'11"E100.69'

S79°02'11"E
105.41'

S79°02'11"E
120.00'

S79°02'11"E
120.00'

S79°02'11"E

121.80'

66.41'
50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

12
0.

00
'

59
.8

5'
50

.0
0'

10.07'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
39

.8
2'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

39
5.

10
'

5.28'

N79°02'12"W 296.77'

N64°47'51"W71.57'

N79°02'12"W 147.50'

N
10

°5
7'

48
"E

N
10

°5
7'

48
"E

16
3.

73
'

N
10

°5
7'

48
"E

16
3.

73
'

12
6.

72
'

50
.0

0'
67

.1
4'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

16
3.

73
'

N79°02'11"W
120.00'

N79°02'11"W

S10°57'49"W
402.93'

WILDHORSE CREEK
COMMERCIAL

WILDHORSE CREEK
COMMERCIAL

LOT 7,
BLOCK B

DOC.#200500205

WILDHORSE CREEK
COMMERCIAL

LOT 6,
BLOCK B

DOC.#200500205

WILDHORSE CREEK
COMMERCIAL

LOT 5,
BLOCK B

DOC.#200500205

WILDHORSE CREEK
COMMERCIAL

LOT 3,
BLOCK A

DOC.#200500205

WILDHORSE CREEK
COMMERCIAL

LOT 2,
BLOCK A

DOC.#200500205

LAPOYNOR STREET

SA
N

M
A

R
C

O
S

ST
R

EE
T

TE
XA

N
A

TR
AI

L

COMEDERO WAY

LAPOYNOR STREET

S79°43'02"E 119.13'

T.B.M.
#52

S
10

°1
6'

58
"W

67
9.

05
'

71
.1

9'

70
'

35
'

35
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50'
25' 25'

50'
25' 25'

50'
25' 25'

50
'

25
'

25
'

100'

L=47.90'

L=
31.09'

L=
46

.6
4 '

L=12.54'

9.
73

'

R=50'

L=10.88'

56.50'

L=21.28'
L=49.59'

50' 50' L=2.24'

N: 10097024.45
E: 3171819.18

N
10

°5
7'

49
"E

16
60

.8
6'

S79°02'12"E 507.18'

S
10

°1
6'

58
"W

40
8.

94
'

C7
C6

C5

N10°16'58"E
2.89' S79°43'02"E

50.00'
S10°16'58"W
4.94'C4

S78°59'13"E 210.02'
C3

S78°32'55"E
50.01'

C2

S9°50'40"W
50.01'

C1

S10°16'58"W
104.82'

S78°09'33"E 167.33' S73°27'52"E49.99'

S70°30'40"E
49.99'

S67°33'28"E49.99'

S64°36'16"E
49.99'

S61°39'03"E49.99' S59°10'13"E
50.00'

S58°53'30"E
300.00'

S44°09'36"E
75.45'

SA
N

M
A

R
C

O
S

ST
R

EE
T

35
2.

78
'

38
3.

39
'

59
.9

8'
60

.0
2'

N79°43'02"W
120.10'

N79°43'02"W
120.09'

N79°43'02"W
120.08'

N79°43'02"W
120.06'

N79°43'02"W
120.05'

N79°43'02"W
120.04'

N79°43'02"W
120.03'

N79°43'02"W
S

10
°1

7'
42

"W
45

0.
15

'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

73
.2

8'

LOT 1, BLOCK B
4.777 ACRES (208,086 SQ. FT.)

VILLAGE CLUSTER LOT

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

12
1.

57
'

71
.5

7'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

10
.0

0'

68
4.

70
'

70
'

LOT 45, BLOCK A
4.583 ACRES (199,637 SQ. FT.)

VILLAGE CLUSTER LOT

15
.7

0'

5.
16

'

A

A

A

A

A
A

A
A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A
A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A
A

B

B

B

B
B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

O
T

1
- L

A
N

D
SC

AP
E

LO
T

AC
R

E
(2

0,
95

0
SQ

. F
T.

)

IRFC
P.O.C.

BLAKE MANOR ROAD(VARIABLE R.O.W.)

LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

BEARING

S10°16'58"W

S32°55'32"W

N35°54'58"W

N78°58'22"W

N77°36'05"W

N75°38'56"W

N73°41'50"W

N71°44'49"W

N69°47'51"W

N67°50'58"W

N65°54'09"W

N63°57'23"W

LENGTH

91.04'

39.91'

41.15'

49.87'

49.43'

49.40'

49.37'

49.34'

49.31'

49.29'

49.26'

49.23'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

BEARING

N62°00'42"W

S57°39'43"E

S27°49'25"W

S27°18'05"W

S24°02'43"W

N79°01'23"W

S79°01'23"E

S10°16'58"W

S16°13'39"W

S12°16'33"W

S20°10'44"W

S24°07'49"W

LENGTH

49.20'

55.64'

75.41'

47.69'

47.82'

89.06'

87.81'

50.04'

58.26'

58.26'

58.26'

58.26'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

L36

BEARING

S28°04'54"W

S31°41'30"W

S32°16'44"W

N32°20'17"E

S19°06'27"W

N10°28'57"E

S14°08'52"W

N02°43'04"E

N41°57'06"W

N03°02'54"E

N48°02'54"E

S41°57'06"E

LENGTH

58.26'

54.77'

50.00'

45.90'

47.82'

48.75'

47.82'

52.78'

118.14'

17.93'

1.04'

22.50'

LINE TABLE

NO.

L37

L38

L39

L40

L41

L42

L43

L44

L45

L46

BEARING

N23°25'03"E

N87°42'42"W

S23°25'03"W

S41°57'06"E

S48°02'54"W

S03°02'54"W

S41°57'06"E

S02°43'04"W

N79°01'23"W

S10°58'37"W

LENGTH

85.22'

97.42'

80.34'

22.50'

11.39'

38.64'

118.22'

21.30'

50.00'

119.72'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

DELTA

90°43'50"

89°16'10"

90°43'50"

89°16'10"

91°26'49"

7°56'46"

7°20'27"

8°39'44"

8°06'23"

89°49'32"

90°43'50"

90°40'51"

89°19'09"

52°01'12"

89°59'59"

52°01'12"

194°02'24"

52°01'12"

89°59'12"

52°01'12"

187°07'22"

RADIUS

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

389.00'

400.00'

400.00'

389.00'

15.00'

15.00'

20.00'

20.00'

15.00'

25.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

25.00'

15.00'

50.00'

LENGTH

23.75'

23.37'

23.75'

23.37'

23.94'

53.95'

51.25'

60.47'

55.04'

23.52'

23.75'

31.65'

31.18'

13.62'

39.27'

13.62'

169.33'

13.62'

39.26'

13.62'

163.30'

CHORD BEARING

S55°38'53"W

S34°21'07"E

N55°38'53"E

S34°21'07"E

N56°00'22"E

S74°17'51"E

S73°59'42"E

S83°19'05"E

N83°35'46"W

N34°37'48"W

S55°38'53"W

N55°37'23"E

N34°22'37"W

S53°01'35"E

S55°57'49"W

N15°02'47"W

S55°57'49"W

N36°58'25"E

S34°01'47"E

S74°58'01"W

S30°34'39"E

CHORD

21.35'

21.08'

21.35'

21.08'

21.48'

53.90'

51.21'

60.42'

54.99'

21.18'

21.35'

28.45'

28.12'

13.16'

35.36'

13.16'

99.25'

13.16'

35.35'

13.16'

99.81'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

DELTA

10°12'17"

19°49'32"

6°54'33"

87°38'58"

89°33'49"

88°32'21"

91°32'07"

22°03'19"

22°03'19"

90°43'50"

89°16'10"

13°14'58"

13°14'58"

90°02'57"

89°57'02"

1°19'18"

87°57'41"

88°06'48"

89°59'02"

19°19'21"

RADIUS

1630.00'

1580.00'

1630.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

725.00'

675.00'

15.00'

15.00'

440.00'

390.00'

25.00'

25.00'

400.00'

25.00'

25.00'

25.00'

1435.00'

LENGTH

290.31'

546.71'

196.56'

22.95'

23.45'

23.18'

23.96'

279.08'

259.83'

23.75'

23.37'

101.75'

90.19'

39.29'

39.25'

9.23'

38.38'

38.45'

39.26'

483.94'

CHORD BEARING

N73°55'14"W

N69°06'37"W

N62°34'39"W

N67°21'24"E

S21°14'59"E

N76°36'27"E

N13°25'47"W

N21°18'37"E

N21°18'37"E

S55°38'53"W

N34°21'07"W

N16°54'26"E

N16°54'26"E

S55°59'19"W

S34°00'42"E

S78°19'34"E

N76°19'07"E

S11°43'07"E

S34°01'52"E

S69°21'42"E

CHORD

289.93'

543.99'

196.44'

20.77'

21.13'

20.94'

21.50'

277.36'

258.23'

21.35'

21.08'

101.52'

89.98'

35.37'

35.34'

9.23'

34.72'

34.77'

35.35'

481.65'

Copyright © 2017
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

T.B.M. # 52:

SURFACE COORDINATES:
N = 10,096,635.35'
E = 3,171,638.55'
ELEVATION: 516.92' (NAVD 88 DATUM FROM GPS)

BEARING BASIS, ARE ON TEXAS STATE PLANE
COORDINATE SYSTEM (CENTRAL ZONE, NAD83).

NORTH

LOCATION MAP

SITE

1"=2000'

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0100' 50' 100' 200'

1" = 100' @ 18"X24"

48.510 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED IN THE JAMES MANOR
SURVEY NO. 40, ABSTRACT NO. 546 AND CALVIN BAKER

SURVEY NO. 38 ABSTRACT NO. 58, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
AND BEING A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN 675.9678 ACRE

TRACT CONVEYED TO 706 INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP, LTD,
AS RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 2005114143, OF THE

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.

CIVIL ENGINEER:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759
TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928
PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791
CONTACT: ROBERT J. SMITH, P.E.

Sheet No.

1 OF 4

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
706 INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP, LTD.
9900 US HIGHWAY 290 E
MANOR , TX 78653-9720
PH: (512) 327-7415
CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 2 OF 4

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 2 OF 4

LEGEND
IRSC 1/2" IRON ROD W/ "KHA" CAP SET

O.P.R.T.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS
P.O.C. POINT OF COMMENCING
P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING

T.B.M. BENCH MARK

SIDEWALK

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND W/ CAPIRFC

BENCH MARK LIST

R.O.W. RIGHT OF WAY

W.W.E. WASTEWATER EASEMENT

SURVEYOR:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
801 CHERRY STREET, UNIT 11, SUITE 950
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102
PH: (817) 770-6511
TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10194040
CONTACT: JAMES PAUL WARD, R.P.L.S.

Date: 10-11-2017



L=
28.86'

L=
4.72'

L=

31
.16

'

N: 10095896.45
E: 3173410.11

L=
16.07'

R=50'
L=23.95'

L=
27.06'

JAMES MANOR SURVEY NO. 39,
ABTRACT NO. 528

CALVIN BARKER
 SURVEY NO. 38,

ABSTRACT NO. 58

CONCRETE
 MONUMENT

IRFC

13.34 ACRES
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MANOR

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
DOC.#2015151286

O.P.R.T.C.T.

WILDHORSE CREEK
COMMERCIAL

LOT 12,
BLOCK C

DOC.#200500205

2

3

4

5

6

9

11
12

1314
15

16

17

19

21

23

24

25

26
27

28
29

33

34

36

37

5

4

3

2

1

33

32

31

30

26

16

12

10
9

7

17

19

3

18

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

7
8

10

18

20

22

32
30

31
35

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

37

36

35

34

29

28

27

25

24

15

14

13

118

6

5

3

1

4

2

2

4

BLOCK A

BLOCK D

BLOCK D

BLOCK C

N
10

°1
6'

58
"E

66
9.

87
'

N79°02'12"W 412.53'

S79°02'12"E 414.83'

N
10

°5
7'

49
"E

27
7.

14
'

S
10

°5
7 '

49
"W

27
4.

66
'

L19

L18

S
10

°1
6'

58
"W

67
8.

03
'

S3
2°

20
'17

"W
23

1.
16

'

S3
2°

20
'17

"W
10

5.
36

'

N79°01'23"W 269.01'

C12

C13

C14

C15C
16

C17

C1
8

C19

C20

C
21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C
26

C27

C
28

C
29C

30

C
33C

34

25.00'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

35
.0

1'

C40

C41

38.62'
49.19'

45
.3

6'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
29

.3
0'

10
.6

4'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 56.50'
95.39'

41
.0

5'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

L2
8

35
.0

1'
49

.1
7'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

24.74'

28
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

55
.3

4'

42
.1

4'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
35

.0
0'

45
.0

1'
50

.0
0'

49
.6

7'

L=
0.45'

41
.0

4'
50

.0
0'

99.40'

60.00'
53.48'

53.48'
53.48'

95.00'

C38

C
39

S3
2°

20
'17

"W
15

0.
00

'

N57°39'43"W
120.00'

N57°39'43"W
120.00'N57°39'43"W

120.00'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

N57°39'43"W
115.01'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
L3

0
L3

1

L2
9

L1
7

L1
6

L1
5

38
.9

5'

36
.5

4'

47
.6

9'

74
.2

7'

8.86'

25
.7

4'

22.07'

11.28'

1.14'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S79°43'02"E
120.00'

S78°17'56"E
120.00'

S73°21'41"E119.98'

S68°25'25"E119.98'

S63°29'09"E119.98'
S57°39'43"E
118.60'

N66°28'05"W118.63'

N66°28'05"W121.95'

N69°35'14"W121.41'

N76°11'36"W120.29'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

L14

L13

L12

L11

L10

L9

L8

L7
L6

L5
L4

N79°01'23"W 150.35'

80.08'

70.27'

L3

S79°43'02"E
123.46'

S79°43'02"E
114.32'

S79°43'02"E
114.91'S

10
°5

7 '
48

"W
12

0.
00

'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

12
0.

00
'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

12
0.

00
'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

12
0.

00
'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

12
0.

00
'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

12
0.

00
'

N
10

°5
7'

49
"E

11
1.

40
'

S27°31'41"E

157.75'

S63°14'11"E100.69'

S79°02'11"E
105.41'

S79°02'11"E
120.00'

S79°02'11"E
120.00'

S79°02'11"E
120.00'

S79°02'11"E
120.00'

S79°02'11"E
120.00'

S79°02'11"E
119.26'

S79°02'11"E
95.12'

N58°46'16"E

142.74'

N2
8°

49
'29

"E
11

1.
48

'

N
10

°5
8'

37
"E

12
9.

98
'

N
10

°5
8'

37
"E

13
0.

00
'

N
11

°2
5 '

19
"E

13
0.

00
'

N
13

°2
2'

31
"E

13
0.

00
'

N
15

°1
9'

38
"E

13
0.

00
'

N
17

°1
6'

42
"E

13
0.

00
'

N
19

°1
3'

41
"E

13
0.

00
'

N
21

°1
0'

36
"E

13
0.

00
'

N
23

°0
7'

28
"E

13
0.

00
'

N
25

°0
4'

15
"E

13
0.

00
'

N
27

°0
0'

58
"E

13
0.

00
'

N2
8°

57
'37

"E
13

0.
00

'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

12
0.

00
'

59
.8

5'
50

.0
0'

10.07'

39
.8

2'

N79°02'12"W 296.77'

N
10

°5
7'

48
"E

16
3.

73
'

N
10

°5
7'

48
"E

16
3.

73
'

N
10

°5
7'

48
"E

16
3.

73
'

N
10

°5
7'

48
"E

12
6.

72
'

L2

S79°02'11"E

68.67'

S79°02'11"E

68.59'
68.25' 45.07'

53.48'
53.48'

53.48'

N
17

°4
2'

01
"E

17
5.

90
'

67
.4

1'
50

.2
6'

50
.2

3'

8.00'

S66°28'05"E120.00'

S66°28'05"E125.11'

S66°32'05"E130.21'

N76°38'20"W120.27'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

S1
5°

31
'4

1"
W

16
9.

14
'

S1
3°

21
'2

1"
W

16
4.

99
'

S
10

°5
7 '

48
"W

16
3.

44
'

60
.0

3'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
16

3.
73

'
50

.0
0'

67
.1

4'
S

10
°5

7 '
48

"W
16

3.
73

'

N79°02'11"W
120.00'

N79°02'11"W
120.00'

N79°02'11"W
120.00'

N79°02'11"W
120.00'

N79°02'11"W
120.00'

LOT 1 - LANDSCAPE LOT
0.481 ACRE (20,950 SQ. FT.)

F.
M

. 9
73

(1
00

' R
.O

.W
.)

WILDHORSE CREEK
COMMERCIAL

LOT 11,
BLOCK C

DOC.#200500205

WILDHORSE CREEK
COMMERCIAL

LOT 9,
BLOCK B

DOC.#200500205

WILDHORSE CREEK
COMMERCIAL

LOT 8,
BLOCK B

DOC.#200500205

WILDHORSE CREEK
COMMERCIAL

LOT 7,
BLOCK B

DOC.#200500205

MURCHISONSTREET

MURCHISON STREET

CARRIZO SPRINGS PATH

M
E

XI
A

PA
SS

COMEDERO WAY

L1

S
10

°1
6'

58
"W

67
9.

05
'

S2
3°

31
'5

5"
W

14
4.

68
'

S2
3°

31
'5

5"
W

14
3.

34
'

71
.1

9'

55
.5

3'

L=53.86' L=53.83 ' L=53.80 ' L=53.77' L=53.74 ' L=53.71' L=53.68' L=53.64' L=53.61' L=50.80'

L=98.27 '

L=98.27'

L=99.03 '

L=61.80 '

L=61.80'

L=61.72 '

L=5.95'

L=
50

.7
3'

L=
68

.7
8 '

L=
59

.7
9'

L=
58

.1
7'

L=
58

.1
7 '

L=
58

.1
7'

50'
25' 25'

50'
25' 25'

25' 25'

50'
25' 25'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50'
25' 25'

50
'

25
'

25
'

70
'

35
'

35
'

L=
48

.8
1'

L=49.94'

L=
3 0 .0 0 '

L=34.55 '
L=

12.27'

L=8.82'

L=
16.71'

L=47.90'

L=
31.09'

L=
46

.6
4 '

L=12.54'

L=20.95'

L=12.06'

L=26.32'

L=22.38'
9.

73
'

R=50'

L=12.81'
L=0.81'

L=8.90'

56.50'

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E

SU
RV

EY
LI

NE

APPROXIMATE

SURVEY LINE

REMAINDER OF THE 675.6978 ACRES TRACT
706 INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP LTD

DOC.#2005114143
O.P.R.T.C.T.

N: 10095393.90
E: 3171503.30

50' 50'

49
.1

7'

S58°53'30"E
300.00'

S44°09'36"E
75.45'

S35°15'25"W
68.67'

S3
3°

37
'37

"W
65

0.
00

'

S42
°2

9'2
8"

W

49
.81

'

S53°16'10"W
200.00'

S54°27'18"W
50.01'

S69°34'19"W
41.67'

S67°24'58"W
51.56'S50°32'36"W

59.01'

S49°42'30"W
69.90'

∆=13°00'58"
R=1435.00'

L=326.00'
CB=N49°16'02"W

C=325.30'

S34°13'29"W
70.00'

∆=23°14'51"
R=1365.00'

L=553.84'
CB=N67°23'57"W

C=550.05'

N79°01'23"W 268.98'∆=90°00'48"
R=25.00'
L=39.28'
CB=S55°58'13"W
C=35.36'

SA
N

M
A

R
C

O
S

ST
R

EE
T

TE
XA

N
A

TR
AI

L

60
.0

1'
59

.9
9'

L=88.87'

L=32.79'

L3
2

L33

L34

L35

L36

L3
7

L38

L3
9

L40
L41

L4
2

L43

L 4
4

S48
°02

'54
"W

229
.40

'

N48°02'54"E
294.76'

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT
____________________________
O.P.R.T.C.T.

N: 10094996.69
E: 3172590.35

120.09'

N79°43'02"W
120.08'

N79°43'02"W
120.06'

N79°43'02"W
120.05'

N79°43'02"W
120.04'

N79°43'02"W
120.03'

N79°43'02"W
120.02'

N79°43'02"W
120.01'

N79°43'02"W
120.00'

N79°41'59"W
120.00'

N75°44'54"W120.00'

N71°47'49"W120.00'

N67°50'44"W120.00'

N63°53'39"W120.00'
N59°56'33"W120.00'

N57°39'43"W
119.95'N57°39'43"W

120.00'

S
10

°1
7'

42
"W

45
0.

15
'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.1
5'

L2
0

L2
2

L2
1

L2
3

L2
4

L2
5

L2
6

L2
7

50
.0

0'

21.14'

L=
50

.0
0 '

L=
50

.0
0'

L=
50

.0
0'

L=
50

.0
0'

L=
5 0

.0
0 '

49
.7

8'
50

.1
5'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

L=0.22' LOT 1, BLOCK C
13.404 ACRES (583,863)

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

2012
1.

57
'

71
.5

7'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

N
10

°5
7'

49
"E

12
3.

44
'

68
4.

70
'

70
'

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A
A

A
A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A
A

A

A
A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

D

D

D

D

D

DD

D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D

D

D

D

D

D

100'

CITY OF AUSTIN ETJ

MANOR CITY LIMITS

L45

L4
6

LO
T

1
- L

AN
D

SC
AP

E
LO

T
0.

48
1

AC
R

E
(2

0,
95

0
SQ

. F
T.

)

Copyright © 2017
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

NORTH

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0100' 50' 100' 200'

1" = 100' @ 18"X24"

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 1 OF 4

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 1 OF 4

48.510 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED IN THE JAMES MANOR
SURVEY NO. 40, ABSTRACT NO. 546 AND CALVIN BAKER

SURVEY NO. 38 ABSTRACT NO. 58, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
AND BEING A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN 675.9678 ACRE

TRACT CONVEYED TO 706 INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP, LTD,
AS RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 2005114143, OF THE

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.

CIVIL ENGINEER:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759
TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928
PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791
CONTACT: ROBERT J. SMITH, P.E.

Sheet No.

2 OF 4

LEGEND
IRSC 1/2" IRON ROD W/ "KHA" CAP SET

O.P.R.T.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS
P.O.C. POINT OF COMMENCING
P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING

T.B.M. BENCH MARK

SIDEWALK

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND W/ CAPIRFC

R.O.W. RIGHT OF WAY

W.W.E. WASTEWATER EASEMENT

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
706 INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP, LTD.
9900 US HIGHWAY 290 E
MANOR , TX 78653-9720
PH: (512) 327-7415
CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

SURVEYOR:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
801 CHERRY STREET, UNIT 11, SUITE 950
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102
PH: (817) 770-6511
TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10194040
CONTACT: JAMES PAUL WARD, R.P.L.S.

Date: 10-11-2017



Copyright © 2017

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

48.510 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED IN THE JAMES MANOR

SURVEY NO. 40, ABSTRACT NO. 546 AND CALVIN BAKER

SURVEY NO. 38 ABSTRACT NO. 58, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

AND BEING A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN 675.9678 ACRE

TRACT CONVEYED TO 706 INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP, LTD,

AS RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 2005114143, OF THE

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.

CIVIL ENGINEER:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928

PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791

CONTACT: ROBERT J. SMITH, P.E.

Sheet No.

3 OF 4

SURVEYOR:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

801 CHERRY STREET, UNIT 11, SUITE 950

FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102

PH: (817) 770-6511

TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10194040

CONTACT: JAMES PAUL WARD, R.P.L.S.

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

706 INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP, LTD.

9900 US HIGHWAY 290 E

MANOR , TX 78653-9720

PH: (512) 327-7415

CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

“ ”

Date: 10-11-2017



Copyright © 2017
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

48.510 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED IN THE JAMES MANOR
SURVEY NO. 40, ABSTRACT NO. 546 AND CALVIN BAKER

SURVEY NO. 38 ABSTRACT NO. 58, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
AND BEING A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN 675.9678 ACRE

TRACT CONVEYED TO 706 INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP, LTD,
AS RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 2005114143, OF THE

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS.

Sheet No.

4 OF 4

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
48.510 ACRES OF LAND

48.510 acres of land located in James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 546 and the Calvin Barker Survey No. 38, Abstract No. 58, Travis
County, Texas and being a portion of that certain called 675.6978 acre tract conveyed to 706 Investment Partnership, LTD., a Texas limited
partnership, as described in Document Number 2005114143, Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas; said 48.510 acres being more
particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING at a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap, marking the intersection of the southerly right of way line of Blake Manor Road
(variable right of way), with the easterly right of way line of F.M. 973 (100' R.O.W.), same being the northwesterly corner of said 675.6978
acre tract;

THENCE South 10deg 57' 49” West, along the easterly right of way line F.M. 973, a distance of 402.93 feet, to a set ½ inch iron rod with
KHA cap, for the SET ½ INCH IRON ROD WITH KHA CAP OF BEGINNING of the herein described tract;

THENCE leaving the easterly right of way line of said F.M. 973 and into the said 675.6978 acre tract, the following courses:

South 79°02'12" East, a distance of 507.18 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 10°16'58" West, a distance of 408.94 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod;
Southeasterly, along the arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 400.00 feet, a central angle of 07deg 20' 27”, an arc length of
51.25 feet and a chord bearing: South 73deg 59' 42” East, 51.21 feet, to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
Southeasterly, along the arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 389.00 feet, a central angle of 07deg 56' 46”, an arc length of
53.95 feet and a chord bearing: South 74deg 17' 51” East, 53.90 feet, to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
Northeasterly, along the arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 15.00 feet, a central angle of 91deg 26' 49”, an arc length of
23.94 feet and a chord bearing: North 56deg 00' 22” East, 21.48 feet, to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
North 10°16'58" East, a distance of 2.89 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 79°43'02" East, a distance of 50.00 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 10°16'58" West, a distance of 4.94 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA;
Southeasterly, along the arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 15.00 feet, a central angle of 89deg 16' 10”, an arc length cg of
23.37 feet and a chord bearing: South 34deg 21' 07” East, 21.08 feet, to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 78°59'13" East, a distance of 210.02 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
Northeasterly,  along the arc of  a curve to the left  having a radius of 15.00 feet,  a central  angle of 90deg 43'  50”,  an arc length of
23.75 feet and a chord bearing: North 55deg 38' 53” East, 21.35 feet, to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 78°32'55" East, a distance of 50.01 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
Southeasterly,  along the arc of  a curve to the left  having a radius of 15.00 feet,  a central  angle of 89deg 16'  10”,  an arc length of
23.37 feet and a chord bearing: South 34deg 21' 07” East, 21.08 feet, to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 9°50'40" West, a distance of 50.01 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
Southwesterly,  along the arc of  a curve to the left  having a radius of 15.00 feet,  a central  angle of 90deg 43'  50”,  an arc length of
23.75 feet and a chord bearing: South 55deg 38' 53” West, 21.35 feet, to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 10°16'58" West, a distance of 104.82 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 78°09'33" East, a distance of 167.33 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 73°27'52" East, a distance of 49.99 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 70°30'40" East, a distance of 49.99 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 67°33'28" East, a distance of 49.99 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 64°36'16" East, a distance of 49.99 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 61°39'03" East, a distance of 49.99 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 59°10'13" East, a distance of 50.00 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 58°53'30" East, a distance of 300.00 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 44°09'36" East, a distance of 75.45 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 35°15'25" West, a distance of 68.67 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 33°37'37" West, a distance of 650.00 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 42°29'28" West, a distance of 49.81 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 53°16'10" West, a distance of 200.00 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 54°27'18" West, a distance of 50.01 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 69°34'19" West, a distance of 41.67 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 67°24'58" West, a distance of 51.56 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 50°32'36" West, a distance of 59.01 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 49°42'30" West, a distance of 69.90 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
Northwesterly, along the arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 1435.00 feet, a central angle of 13deg 00' 58”, an arc length of
326.00 feet and a chord bearing: North 49deg 16' 02” West, 325.30 feet, to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
South 34°13'29" West, a distance of 70.00 feet to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap located in the northerly line of that certain
13.34 acre tract of land conveyed to Board Trustees of the Manor Independent School District, as described in Document Number
2015151286, Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas;

THENCE along the said 13.34 acre tract, the following courses:

Northwesterly, along the arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 1365.00 feet, a central angle of 23deg 14' 51”, an arc length of
553.84 feet and a chord bearing: North 67deg 23' 57” West, 550.05 feet, to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
North 79°01'23" West, a distance of 268.98 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap;
Southwesterly,  along the arc of  a curve to the left  having a radius of 25.00 feet,  a central  angle of 90deg 00'  48”,  an arc length of
39.28 feet and a chord bearing: South 55deg 58' 13” West, 35.36 feet, to a set ½ inch iron rod with KHA cap located in the easterly
right of way line F.M. 973;

THENCE North 10°57'49” East, along the easterly right of way line F.M. 973, a distance of 1660.86 feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING and
containing 48.510 acres (2,113,108 square feet) of land, more or less.

Basis of Bearings are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System (Central Zone, NAD83) which is based GPS observation.

CIVIL ENGINEER:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759
TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928
PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791
CONTACT: ROBERT J. SMITH, P.E.

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
706 INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIP, LTD.
9900 US HIGHWAY 290 E
MANOR , TX 78653-9720
PH: (512) 327-7415
CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

Date: 10-11-2017

SURVEYOR:
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
801 CHERRY STREET, UNIT 11, SUITE 950
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102
PH: (817) 770-6511
TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10194040
CONTACT: JAMES PAUL WARD, R.P.L.S.



Date: Monday, July 24, 2017

Kevin Burks

10814 Jollyville Road, Bldg. 4, Suite 300
Austin    78759
kevin.burks@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1065-FP
Job Address: , Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Kevin Burks,

The first submittal of the Lagos Ph. 1 Final Plat (Final Plat) submitted by  and received on November 15, 2017, have 
been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. 

Engineer Review
The review of the submittal package has resulted in the following comments. Should you have any questions or require 
additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-
3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1.  Section 24(c)(1)(ii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that the date be shown on the final plat.

2.  The City Secretary's name should be updated to Lluvia Tijerina.

3.  Note 7 on Sheet 3 should be verified.  It refers to the Presidential Glen development agreement.  

4.  Note 14 on Sheet 3 should be updated with the document number.

5.  Section 24(c)(1)(x) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that variance approved by the Commission be 
listed on the final plat.

6.  Section 24(c)(1)(xi) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that where new streets are being created and 
named, the applicant must have documentation from Travis County 911 Addressing demonstrating that the street 
names proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the County.

7. The right-of-way widths for the existing portions of Lapoynor Street and Murchison Street should be shown on 
the plat as is required by Section 24(c)(2)(iii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B.

8.  There is a WW easement shown on Sheet 3 with the document number missing.

9.  Section 24(d)(2)(v) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that certification from all applicable taxing 
authorities that all taxes due on the property have been paid.

10.  Construction Plans for the project have not been approved.  Section 24(d) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B 
requires that the Construction Plans be approved prior to the Final Plat being approved.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  Please include a comment response narrative indicating how comments have been 
addressed with your plan resubmittal. To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Additional comments may be generated as requested information is provided. Review of this submittal does not 
constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or 
adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and 
adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

11. Acreages should be labeled for the following lots: Lot 45 Block A, Lot 46 Block A, Lot 1 Block B and Lot 1 Block 
C. 

12.  The total acreage listed on Sheet 3 is different then the acreages listed on the other sheets.

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

7/24/2017 2:05:23 PM
Lagos Ph. 1 Final Plat
2017-P-1065-FP
Page 2



kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avalon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771

August 18, 2017

Jay Engineering Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 1220
Leander, Texas 78646-1220

RE:  Permit No. 2017-P-1065
Job Address: Manor, TX. 78653

Dear Ms. Gray:

Please accept this Comment Response Letter for the above reference project. This submittal is in
response to the comments provided by Jay Engineering Company, Inc. on July 24, 2017. The original
comments have also been included below, for reference.

Engineer Review

1. Section 24(c)(ii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that the date be shown on the final plat.

Response: Date has been added to final plat.

2. The City Secretary’s name should be updated to Lluvia Tijerina

Response: City Secretary’s name has been updated.

3. Note 7 should be verified. It refers to the Presidential Glen Development Agreement.

Response: Notes have been updated to ensure they are applicable to final plat.

4. Note 14 on sheet 3 should be updated with the document number.

Response: Notes have been updated to ensure they are applicable to final plat.

5. Section 24(c)(1)(x) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that variance approved by the Commission
be listed on the plat.

Response: Zoning for this property is based on approved PUD. No variances are requested as
the PUD establishes zoning conditions for property. Note 13 on sheet 3 of the plat has been
added to address PUD compliance.

6. Section 24(c)(1)(xi) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that where new streets are being created
and named, the applicant must have documentation from Travis County 911 Addressing
demonstrating that the street names proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the County.
Response: Email correspondence with 911 addressing has been attached.



Page 2

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avalon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771

7. The right-of-way widths for the existing portions of Lapoynor Street and Murchison Street should be
shown on the plat as required by Section 24(c)(2)(iii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B.

Response: Dimensions are now shown on plat.

8. There is a WW easement shown on Sheet 3 with the document number missing.

Response: This is a drainage easement, label has been updated. This easement is currently in
the process of being filed, once easement if filed with Travis County, we will fill the document
number.

9. Section 24(d)(2)(v) of the Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that certification from all applicable
taxing authorities that all taxes due on the property have been paid.

Response: Tax Certificate has been included in resubmittal.

10. Construction Plans for the project have not been approved. Section 24(d) of Subdivision Ordinance
263B requires that the Construction Plans be approved prior to the Final Plat being approved.

Response: Understood.

11. Acreages should be labeled for the following lots: Lot 45 Block A, Lot 46 Block A, and Lot 1 Block C.

Response: Acreage for lots is now shown on final plat.

12. The total acreage listed on sheet 3 is different than the acreages listed on the other sheets.

Response: Acreages have been updated.

Please contact me at 512-418-1771 if additional information is required.

Sincerely,

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Robert J. Smith, P.E.
Associate



Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2017

Kevin Burks

10814 Jollyville Road, Bldg. 4, Suite 300
Austin    78759
kevin.burks@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1065-FP
Job Address: , Manor 78653

Dear Kevin Burks,

The subsequent submittal of the Lagos Ph. 1 Final Plat submitted by  and received on November 15, 2017, have been 
reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. We can offer the following comments based 
upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding comments in bold):

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Pauline Gray, P.E.. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-3882 or by 
email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. Section 24(c)(1)(ii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that the date be shown on the final plat.

2. The City Secretary's name should be updated to Lluvia Tijerina.

3. Note 7 on Sheet 3 should be verified. It refers to the Presidential Glen development agreement. 

4. Note 14 on Sheet 3 should be updated with the document number.

5. Section 24(c)(1)(x) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that variance approved by the Commission be listed 
on the final plat.

6. Section 24(c)(1)(xi) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that where new streets are being 
created and named, the applicant must have documentation from Travis County 911 Addressing 
demonstrating that the street names proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the 
County. Verification should be provided for Comedero Way.

7. The right-of-way widths for the existing portions of Lapoynor Street and Murchison Street should be shown on 
the plat as is required by Section 24(c)(2)(iii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B.

8. There is a WW easement shown on Sheet 3 with the document number missing.

9. Section 24(d)(2)(v) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that certification from all applicable taxing 
authorities that all taxes due on the property have been paid.

10. Construction Plans for the project have not been approved. Section 24(d) of Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B requires that the Construction Plans be approved prior to the Final Plat being 
approved.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (512) 259-3882 ex. 307, or by e-
mail at pgray@jaeco.net.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

11. Acreages should be labeled for the following lots: Lot 45 Block A, Lot 46 Block A, Lot 1 Block B and Lot 1 
Block C. 

12. The total acreage listed on Sheet 3 is different then the acreages listed on the other sheets.

13. Lot 44 Block A should be classified as a landscape lot.

14. Lot 46 Block A should be classified as an landscape lot.

15. A note should be added to the plat stating that the HOA will maintain Lot 44 Block A, Lot 46 
Block A and Lot 1 Block C.

16. Due to outstanding comments on the construction plans that could possibly change the cost of 
construction for the project, the OPC for fiscal has not been reviewed at this time.

17. The wastewater easement proposed for Lot 27 Block A should be removed from the plat. The 
wastewater stubout proposed for Lot 45 Block A should be relocated to tie in to the wastewater line 
in Lapoynor Street.

18. The area of proposed 15' wastewater easement shown on Lot 14 should be removed from Lot 14
 and be added to Lot 46 Block A which is a landscape lot. A sidewalk could be installed in this area to 
provide a connection between Carrizo Springs Path and Murchison.  (See attached pdf).

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

9/12/2017 2:18:48 PM
Lagos Ph. 1 Final Plat
2017-P-1065-FP
Page 2



 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

October 11, 2017 

Pauline Gray, P.E.  
Staff Engineer 
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.  
P.O. Box 1220 
Leander, Texas 78646 
 
RE: Lagos Phase 1 Final Plat 

Permit No. 2017-P-1065 
 Manor 78653 
 
Dear Ms. Gray:  
 
Please accept this comment response letter in reply to Jay Engineering’s review for compliance with 
the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B on September 12, 2017. The original comments have 
been included below for reference.  
 
Engineer Review 
The following comments have been provided by Pauline Gray, P.E.. Should you have any questions 
or require additional information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. 
by telephone at (512) 259-3882 or by email at pgray@jaeco.net.  
 

1. Section 24(c)(1)(ii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that the date be shown on the 
final plat. 

 

2. The City Secretary's name should be updated to Lluvia Tijerina. 
 

3. Note 7 on Sheet 3 should be verified. It refers to the Presidential Glen development 
agreement.  

 

4. Note 14 on Sheet 3 should be updated with the document number. 
 

5. Section 24(c)(1)(x) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that variance approved by the 
Commission be listed on the final plat. 
 

6. Section 24(c)(1)(xi) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that where new 

streets are being created and named, the applicant must have documentation 

from Travis County 911 Addressing demonstrating that the street names 
proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the County. Verification 

should be provided for Comedero Way. 

Response: Correspondence with 911 addressing regarding the street name Comedero Way has been 
provided. 
 



Page 2 

 

 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

7. The right-of-way widths for the existing portions of Lapoynor Street and Murchison Street 
should be shown on  the plat as is required by Section 24(c)(2)(iii) of Subdivision Ordinance 

263B. 
 

8. There is a WW easement shown on Sheet 3 with the document number missing. 
 

9. Section 24(d)(2)(v) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that certification from 
all applicable taxing  authorities that all taxes due on the property have been paid. 

 

10. Construction Plans for the project have not been approved. Section 24(d) 

of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that the Construction Plans be 
approved prior to the Final Plat being approved. 

Response: Noted. 
 

11. Acreages should be labeled for the following lots: Lot 45 Block A, Lot 46 Block A, Lot 1 

Block B and Lot 1  Block C.  
 

12. The total acreage listed on Sheet 3 is different then the acreages listed on the other sheets. 
 

13. Lot 44 Block A should be classified as a landscape lot. 

Response: The lot description has been revised. 
 

14. Lot 46 Block A should be classified as an landscape lot. 

Response: The lot description has been revised. 
 

15. A note should be added to the plat stating that the HOA will maintain Lot 44 

Block A, Lot 46 Block A and Lot 1 Block C. 

Response: The note has been added as requested. 
 

16. Due to outstanding comments on the construction plans that could possibly 

change the cost of construction for the project, the OPC for fiscal has not been 

reviewed at this time. 

Response: Noted. 
 

17. The wastewater easement proposed for Lot 27 Block A should be removed from 

the plat. The wastewater stubout proposed for Lot 45 Block A should be 
relocated to tie in to the wastewater line in Lapoynor Street. 

Response: The wastewater connection point has been revised accordingly. 
 

 



Page 3 

 

 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

18. The area of proposed 15' wastewater easement shown on Lot 14 should be 
removed from Lot 14 and be added to Lot 46 Block A which is a landscape lot. A 

sidewalk could be installed in this area to provide a connection between Carrizo 
Springs Path and Murchison. (See attached pdf). 

 

Response: The easement has been removed and added to Lot 46. 
 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me 
directly at (512) 418-4517 or at rob.smith@kimley-horn.com.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.  
 

 
 
Rob Smith, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Date: Friday, November 3, 2017

Kevin Burks

10814 Jollyville Road, Bldg. 4, Suite 300
Austin    78759
kevin.burks@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1065-FP
Job Address: , Manor 78653

Dear Kevin Burks,

The subsequent submittal of the Lagos Ph. 1 Final Plat submitted by  and received on November 15, 2017, have been 
reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. We can offer the following comments based 
upon our review (satisfied comments stricken, new or outstanding comments in bold):

Engineer Review
The following comments have been provided by Pauline Gray, P.E.. Should you have any questions or require additional 
information regarding any of these comments, please contact Pauline Gray, P.E. by telephone at (512) 259-3882 or by 
email at pgray@jaeco.net.

1. Section 24(c)(1)(ii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that the date be shown on the final plat.

2. The City Secretary's name should be updated to Lluvia Tijerina.

3. Note 7 on Sheet 3 should be verified. It refers to the Presidential Glen development agreement. 

4. Note 14 on Sheet 3 should be updated with the document number.

5. Section 24(c)(1)(x) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that variance approved by the Commission be listed 
on the final plat.

6. Section 24(c)(1)(xi) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that where new streets are being 
created and named, the applicant must have documentation from Travis County 911 Addressing 
demonstrating that the street names proposed on the Final Plat are not duplicated within the 
County. Verification should be provided for Comedero Way.

7. The right-of-way widths for the existing portions of Lapoynor Street and Murchison Street should be shown on 
the plat as is required by Section 24(c)(2)(iii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B.

8. There is a WW easement shown on Sheet 3 with the document number missing.

9. Section 24(d)(2)(v) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B requires that certification from all applicable taxing 
authorities that all taxes due on the property have been paid.

10. Construction Plans for the project have not been approved. Section 24(d) of Subdivision 
Ordinance 263B requires that the Construction Plans be approved prior to the Final Plat being 
approved.



Please revise the project plans to address the comments noted above.  Following revision, please upload one full set of 
the revised drawings in PDF format.  To access your project online, please go to www.mygovernmentonline.org and use 
the online portal to upload your drawings in PDF format.

Should you have questions regarding specific comments, please contact the staff member referenced under the section 
in which the comment occurs.  Should you have questions or require additional information regarding the plan review 
process itself, please feel free to contact me directly.  I can be reached by telephone at (512) 259-3882 ex. 307, or by e-
mail at pgray@jaeco.net.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied by the 
applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose.  The engineer of record is solely responsible for 
the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for 
Ordinance compliance. 

Thank you,

11. Acreages should be labeled for the following lots: Lot 45 Block A, Lot 46 Block A, Lot 1 Block B and Lot 1 Block 
C. 

12. The total acreage listed on Sheet 3 is different then the acreages listed on the other sheets.

13. Lot 44 Block A should be classified as a landscape lot.

14. Lot 46 Block A should be classified as an landscape lot.  Lot 46 Block A appears to have been 
renamed to Lot 41 and Lot 1.

15. A note should be added to the plat stating that the HOA will maintain Lot 44 Block A, Lot 46 
Block A and Lot 1 Block C.  The note has been added, however Lot 46 has been renamed.

16. Due to outstanding comments on the construction plans that could possibly change the cost of 
construction for the project, the OPC for fiscal has not been reviewed at this time.

17. The wastewater easement proposed for Lot 27 Block A should be removed from the plat. The 
wastewater stubout proposed for Lot 45 Block A should be relocated to tie in to the wastewater line 
in Lapoynor Street.

18. The area of proposed 15' wastewater easement shown on Lot 14 should be removed from Lot 14 
and be added to Lot 46 Block A which is a landscape lot. A sidewalk could be installed in this area to 
provide a connection between Carrizo Springs Path and Murchison. (See attached pdf).

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.

11/3/2017 1:43:36 PM
Lagos Ph. 1 Final Plat
2017-P-1065-FP
Page 2



 

kimley-horn.com 10814 Jollyville Road, Avallon IV, Suite 300, Austin, TX 78759 512 418 1771 

 

November 15, 2017  

Pauline Gray, P.E.  
Staff Engineer 
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.  
P.O. Box 1220  
Leander, Texas 78646-1220 
 
RE: Permit Number 2017-P-1053 
 Manor, TX 78653 
 
Dear Ms. Gray:  
 
Please accept this Comment Response Letter in reply to the submittal provided by Jay Engineering 
Company, Inc. on November 3rd, 2017. Outstanding comments have been included for your 
reference.  
 

14. Lot 46 Block A should be classified as an landscape lot.  Lot 46 Block A appears to have been  

  renamed to Lot 41 and Lot 1. 

Response: The lot has been classified as a landscape lot, and is now consistently referenced as Lot 1 
across all sheets. 
 

15. A note should be added to the plat stating that the HOA will maintain Lot 44 Block A, Lot 46  

  Block A and Lot 1 Block C.  The note has been added, however Lot 46 has been renamed. 
 

Response: The note has been revised to reference the correct lot number. 
 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me 
directly at 512-418-4517 or via email at rob.smith@kimley-horn.com.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

 
 
Robert J. Smith, P.E. 
Associate 

mailto:rob.smith@kimley-horn.com


Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017

Kevin Burks

10814 Jollyville Road, Bldg. 4, Suite 300
Austin    78759
kevin.burks@kimley-horn.com

Permit Number 2017-P-1065-FP
Job Address: , Manor 78653

Dear Kevin Burks,

We have conducted a review of the final plat for the above-referenced project, submitted by Kevin 
Burks and received by our office on November 15, 2017, for conformance with the City of Manor 
Subdivision Ordiance 263B. The Plat appears to be in general compliance with City Ordinance 
requirements and we therefore take no exception to their approval as presented.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations 
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete or adequate for the intended purpose. The 
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy and adequacy of his/her 
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please 
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline Gray, P.E.
Staff Engineer
Jay Engineering Company, Inc.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

10

December 13, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Uniform Sign Plan for Shadowview Lakeside Commercial.

This sign plan is for the 3 building commercial development on Lexington (behind Starbucks).

Uniform Sign Plan

It is City staff's recommendation to approve a Uniform Sign Plan for Shadowview Lakeside Commercial.



Prepared for 
Developer, ShadowGlen Development Corporation

12700 LEXINGTON ST
MANOR, TX 78653

UNIFORM SIGN PLAN



A / HIGH PROFILE MULTI-TENANT SIGN
FONT: GOTHAM NARROWBOLD
SQ. FT: 128
SCALE: 1/4" = 1’ 

• WELDED SQ. TUBE FRAME WITH ALUMINUM PLATE FINISHED 
SW 7067 CITYSCAPE

• WHITE PLEX TENANT FACES WITH FIRST SURFACE 3M MATTE 
BLACK VINYL SKIN / WEEDED COPY WITH FIRST SURFACE 
COLORED VINYL OF TENANT’S CHOICE

• HEADER CABINET TO BE ROUTED/PUSH-THROUGH AND 
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED 

• MASONRY COLUMN : 6” NICOTINE LIMESTONE W/ CUSTOM 
GROUT COLOR (LAKES OF ELDRIDGE) 

• BASE TO BE CMU WITH RUBBED CONCRETE FINISH

• FOUNDATION AND POLE PER ENGINEE RING

SCOPE OF WORK: FABRICATE AND INSTALL ONE (1) ILLUMINATED 
PYLON SIGN TO UL SPECIFICATIONS

ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENT: 
120V 20A DEDICATED CIRCUIT WITHIN 6’ OF SIGN, INSTALLED BY OTHERS
TIMER OR PHOTO-CELL INSTALLED BY OTHERS

MATTE BLAKCK VINYL
(TENANT PANEL FACES, TOP CABINET ACCENTS)

SW 7067 CITISCAPE
(CABINET FINISHES)

5’-0"

20
’-0

 "

16"

18
"

7’-2"

SHADOWVIEW LAKESIDE

5’
-0

"

36"

SHADOWVIEW LAKESIDE

24"

11
’-0

"

5’-0"

12700 12700

TENANT GRAPHIC SHOWN IS FOR SAMPLE PURPOSES ONLY. TENANTS WILL MAKE FINAL SUBMITTAL TO CITY OF MANOR ONCE 
TENANT SIGN PLANS ARE APPROVED. 

SECTION 1: PROPERTY SIGNAGE
PAGE 1 OF 6



11
’-0

"

B  / LOW PROFILE MULTI-TENANT SIGN
FONT: GOTHAM NARROWBOLD
SQ. FT: 128
SCALE: 1/4" = 1’ 

• WELDED SQ. TUBE FRAME WITH ALUMINUM PLATE FINISHED 
SW 7067 CITYSCAPE

• WHITE PLEX TENANT FACES WITH FIRST SURFACE 3M MATTE 
BLACK VINYL SKIN / WEEDED COPY WITH FIRST SURFACE 
COLORED VINYL OF TENANT’S CHOICE

• HEADER CABINET TO BE ROUTED/PUSH-THROUGH AND 
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED 

• MASONRY COLUMN : 6” NICOTINE LIMESTONE W/ CUSTOM 
GROUT COLOR (LAKES OF ELDRIDGE) 

• BASE TO BE CMU WITH RUBBED CONCRETE FINISH

• FOUNDATION AND POLE PER ENGINEE RING

SCOPE OF WORK: FABRICATE AND INSTALL ONE (1) ILLUMINATED 
MONUMENT SIGN TO UL SPECIFICATIONS

ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENT: 
120V 20A DEDICATED CIRCUIT WITHIN 6’ OF SIGN, INSTALLED BY OTHERS
TIMER OR PHOTO-CELL INSTALLED BY OTHERS

4’
-6

"

10’-0"

4’
-0

"

12700

SHADOWVIEW LAKESIDE 1’
-6

"

12’-0"

12700

SHADOWVIEW LAKESIDE

SECTION 1: PROPERTY SIGNAGE
PAGE 2 OF 6



C / OPTIONAL, IF REQUIRED
FONT: GOTHAM NARROW BOLD

• WELDED SQ. TUBE FRAME WITH ALUMINUM PLATE FINISHED MP BLACK MAMBA

• STONE FACADE ON COLUMN TO MATCH MONUMENT

• .125 ALUMINUM PANELS FINISHED BRUSHED ALUMINUM WITH FIRST SURFACE 
MATTE BLACK OPAQUE VINYL COPY

FABRICATE AND INSTALL (QTY TBD) SINGLE FACE TRAFFIC DIRECTIONALS TO 
SPECIFICATIONS

1’-0"

7’-
0"

7.92"

SCALE:  3/4’ = 1”

3’-0"

9"DELIVERIES

RETAIL

42"

MATTE BLAKCK VINYL

SW 7067 CITISCAPE

SECTION 1: PROPERTY SIGNAGE
PAGE 3 OF 6



18
"

D / FLAT CUT OUT ACRYLIC BUILDING LETTERS
FONT: HELVETICA BOLD

• 1/2 “ FLAT CUT OUT ACRYLIC LETTERS INSTALLED ON BUILDING FASCIAS

FABRICATE AND INSTALL FLAT CUT OUT BUILDING LETTERS TO SPECIFICATIONS

1/2” ACRYLIC
MOUNTED W/ 1” SPACERS

SECTION 1: PROPERTY SIGNAGE
PAGE 4 OF 6

A B C



SPRINKLER
RISER
ROOM

KNOX

E / FIRE DEPARTMENT SIGNAGE
FONT: CALIBRI BOLD

• .080 ALUMINUM PLATE  WITH 3/4” RADIUS CORNERS

• RED REFLECTIVE BACKGROUND WITH WHITE REFLECTIVE TEXT

• PERMANENTLY MOUNTED WITH BOLTS OR RIVETS

• PLACEMENT TBD BY SITE VISIT BY FIRE MARSHALL

FABRICATE AND INSTALL FDC-REQUIRED SIGNAGE TO SPECIFICATIONS

SECTION 1: PROPERTY SIGNAGE
PAGE 5 OF 6

1’-2”

8”

4”

10”

FDC
10”

7”



SECTION 1: PROPERTY SIGNAGE
PAGE 6 OF 6

SECTION 1: PROPERTY SIGNAGE
PAGE 6 OF 6



A / TENANT WALL SIGNAGE, BUILDING A
FONT: PER CUSTOMER ART
SQ. FT: NTE  1.75 SF PER LINEAR FOOT OF FRONTAGE (175 SF COMBINED TOTAL)
 

• SIGN TO DISPLAY TENANT NAME, LOGO OR COMBINATION OF TENANT’S PREFERENCE

• .090 ALUMINUM BACKS 

• .063 ALUMINUM RETURNS FINISHED MP BLACK MAMBA

• .090 BACKER PANEL PAINTED MP 25595 BLACK MAMBA W/ 2” CONTINUOUS OUTLINE

• 1” JEWELITE TRIMCAPS (COLOR TO MATCH FACES)

• 7328 WHITE PLEX FACES WITH FIRST SURFACE DECORATION PER TENANT LOGO

• 2“ X 7" WIREWAY FINISHED TO MATCH MP 25595 BLACK MAMBA 

• WHITE LEDS

• VARIATIONS  MUST CONFORM TO CITY OF MANOR SIGN CRITERIA AND WILL BE 
CONSIDERED AT LANDLORD’S SOLE DISCRETION

FACELIT CHANNEL LETTERS ON BACKER PANEL INSTALLED ON EAST AND NORTH ELEVATION

MP 25595 BLACK MAMBA 

5"

N.T.S.

1" TRIMCAP

1/4" DRAIN HOLES
(LETTERS AND RACEWAY)

LISTED BUSHING

3/16" ACRYLIC

.040" ALUMINUM
5" RETURN

PRIMARY ELECTRICAL
(NEC 600-5) SEE ELEC. NOTES

.063" ALUMINUM

FASTENERS AS
REQ'D. BY LOCAL
JURISDICTION
ALUMINUM
ENCLOSURE

2” ALUMINUM WIREWAY

.090" ALUMINUM
BACKER PANEL

LED

LED POWER SUPPLY

8’- 8 7/8"
4 -

 1 
1/4

"

2" CONTINUOUS OUTLINE

SCALE: 1/2” = 1’

SIGNS MUST BE PLACED WITHIN THIS AREA

SAMPLE SIGNAGE (SHOWN FOR VISUALIZATION )

SECTION 2: TENANT SIGNAGE
PAGE 1 OF 12



SECTION 2: TENANT SIGNAGE
PAGE 2 OF 12



39'-9 7/8"

NT
E 3

6”

3’-
0”

SECTION 2: TENANT SIGNAGE
PAGE 3 OF 12



SOUTH ELEVATION

D / TENANT WALL SIGNAGE, PAVILION

SECTION 2: TENANT SIGNAGE
PAGE 4 OF 12

FONT: PER CUSTOMER ART
SQ. FT: COMBINED TOTAL OF SIGNAGE ON ALL FASCIAS NTE 1.75 SF PER LINEAR FOOT OF SUITE FRONTAGE
 

SCALE 1/8” = 1’

39'-9 7/8"

3’-
0”



E / TENANT WALL SIGNAGE, PAVILION AND BUILDING A    

SECTION 2: TENANT SIGNAGE
PAGE 5 OF 12

FONT: PER CUSTOMER ART
SQ. FT: COMBINED TOTAL OF SIGNAGE ON ALL FASCIAS NTE 1.75 SF PER LINEAR FOOT OF SUITE FRONTAGE
 

SCALE 1/16” = 1’BUILDING A - WEST ELEVATION PAVILION - WEST ELEVATION

SCALE 1/16” = 1’BUILDING A - EAST ELEVATION PAVILION - EAST ELEVATION

NTE 180"

NT
E 6

0"

NTE 180"

NT
E 6

0"

39’-9 1/2"

3’-
0 "

30’-6"
33’-10”

3’-
0" 3’-

0"



3’-
0"

3’-
0"

SECTION 2: TENANT SIGNAGE
PAGE 6 OF 12

3’-
0"



3’-
0"

3’-
0"

3’-
0"

3’-
0"

SECTION 2: TENANT SIGNAGE
PAGE 7 OF 12



3’-
0"

3’-
0"

3’-
0"

SECTION 2: TENANT SIGNAGE
PAGE 8 OF 12



SECTION 2: TENANT SIGNAGE
PAGE 9 OF 12

3’-
0"

3’-
0"

3’-
0"

3’-
0"



SECTION 2: TENANT SIGNAGE
PAGE 10 OF 12



1023”

K / VINYL GRAPHICS, REAR ELEVATIONS
FONT: GOTHAM BOLD

• FIRST SURFACE BLACK REFLECTIVE VINYL

FABRICATE AND INSTALL DOOR SIGNS TO SPECIFICATIONS

SCALE:  1’ = 1/2”SINGLE DOOR DOUBLE DOOR

102 102
1”

CENTERED

1”

CENTERED

SECTION 2: TENANT SIGNAGE
PAGE 11 OF 12



SECTION 2: TENANT SIGNAGE
PAGE 12 OF 12

8:00am- 5:00pm
Closed
Closed

Mon-Fri
Sat
Sun

1"

BUSINESS NAME HERE

NT
E 1

 1/
2"

1203”

NTE 24"

L / VINYL GRAPHICS, FRONT ELEVATIONS
FONT: GOTHAM BOLD / GOTHAM BOOK

• FIRST SURFACE WHITE OPAQUE VINYL

FABRICATE AND INSTALL DOOR SIGNS TO SPECIFICATIONS

SCALE:  1’ = 1/2”

8:00am- 5:00pm
Closed
Closed

Mon-Fri
Sat
Sun

BUSINESS NAME HERE
8:00am- 5:00pm

Closed
Closed

Mon-Fri
Sat
Sun

BUSINESS NAME HERE

SINGLE DOOR DOUBLE DOOR

120

18
" T

O 
GR

AD
E

18
" T

O 
GR

AD
E

1”1”

CENTEREDCENTERED

18

18
"

LOGO PER CLIENT ART
NTE 18” X 18” 

Logo

Logo Logo

54
" T

O 
GR

AD
E

54
" T

O 
GR

AD
E



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

11

December 13, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Joined Lot Affidavit for Lot 2, Block 3 and Lot 3, Block 3, Town 
of Manor, locally known as 11011 US Hwy 290.

This is location of La Salsa and Cafe 290. The owner wishes to make the lots into one for future development.

Joined lot affidavit. 

It is City staff's recommendation to approve a  Joined Lot Affidavit for Lot 2, Block 3 and Lot 3, Block 3, Town of 
Manor, locally known as 11011 US Hwy 290.






	0 Dec 13 2017 Signed Agenda
	1. 702 N Burnet SSFP Summary
	1a. 702 Burnet SSFP
	2. Village at Manor Commons FP Summary
	2a. Village at Manor Commons FP
	3. Shadowglen 19B FP Summary
	3a. Shadowglen 19B FP
	4. Stonewater North PP Summary
	4a. Stonewater North PP
	5. 2017 11 08 PZ Minutes
	6. Manor Heights tree removal Summary
	6a. -Tree Mitigation Summary Letter
	6b. Tree removal Exhibit
	7. LDG Commons FP Summary
	7a. LDG Commons FP
	00605_PLAT(2016)-rev-SHEET 1
	00605_PLAT(2016)-rev-SHEET 2

	7b. Engineer Comments
	7c. Engineer Comment Response
	7d. Approval Letter
	8. HT Fitness Rezone Summary
	8a. Letter of Intent
	Introduction
	Existing and Proposed Zoning Districts

	8b. Plat
	Sheets and Views
	C102 PLAT SHEET


	8c. Area Image
	9. Lagos FP Summary
	9a. Lagos FP
	9b. Engineer Comments
	9c. Engineer Response
	9d. Engineer Comments
	9e. Engineer Response
	9f. Engineer Comments
	9g. Engineer Response
	9h. Approval Letter
	10. Shadowview Lakes USP Summary
	10a. Shadowview Lakes USP
	11. 11011 US Hwy 290 Joined Lot Affidavit Summary
	11a. 11011 US Hwy 290 Joined Lot Affidavit



